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From: Close Paul
Sent: 16 September 2010 16:55
To: Clements Simon; Deal Angela

Cc: i Redacted

Subject: RE: Gosport - Dr Jane Barton

ol
!lCOde ::1 1

Sadly you may be denied the chance to meet the families again.

Having spoken with Simon earlier the papers will all need to go Angela Deal’s unit in due course. | recall they
were all neatly sorted, filed and put somewhere safe by you. ,

1 have written to John White and also updated Hants police.

Paul

From: Clements Simon
Sent: 16 September 2010 13:10
To: Deal Angela

Cc: Close Paul; C  Code A

i
................... i

Subject: FW: Gosport - Dr Jane Barton
Angela
I mentioned this morning this case of Paul’s that was concluded last month.

I attach a copy of a letter that Paul received whilst on leave last week: it is suggested that
a challenge may be raised to our decision.

Paul will acknowledge receipt of the letter.
I send this by way of early notification of a possible Judicial Review

Simon

Simon Clements

Heéd of the Special Crime Division
Rose Court

2 Sbuthwark Bridge Road

London SE1

T¢ Code A

From: i Code A B

Sent: 16 September 2010 12:10

To: Clements Simon

Subject: Re: Gosport - Dr Jane Barton

17/09/2010
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PA to Head of Special Crime Division and Senior Business Manager
CPS Headquarters

Special Crime Division

2 Southwark Bridge Road

London

SE1 9HS

DX 154263 Southwark. 12

Code A

----- Original Message-----

From: ¢ N :
Sent: 16 September 2010 12:08

To: Gap oredeaded i
Cc: Ga Code A

Subject: Scan from a Compass Managed MFD

The attached document was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre 5665.

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

WorkCentre Location: Rose Court 5th floor south

Device Name: LDNRCTMFD505
Device Serial Number: 3634231098

17/09/2010




